

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee February 2023

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 14^{th} February 2023 at Castledown Business Centre, Ludgershall.

	Ilrs C Webb (CW), Linzi Coleman (LC), (MC), R Gregory (RJG), C Moore (CM).	23/011E 1. Apologies: J Powell (JP), D Wright (DW). Absent –C Danzo (CD).	
K Mooney	(KM) - Admin	Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1 requires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minute meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologies tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members must decide whether the reason(s) for a meabsence are accepted.	rs present tes of the neeting as it is es are on 85(1) of oresent
Item	Agenda Item	1	Action By
23/012E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regular preclude any later declarations). None	tions 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not	
23/013E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the January meeting were ra February 2023. No matters arising.	atified at the Full Town Council meeting in	
23/014E	4. Events 2023 Coronation CW confirmed DIO have agreed to us us KM to chase up the licence. KM to advertise for volunteers. KM to send edits to the coin makers. KM to get permission for use of the GarkM to contact The Tigers Para Team. KM to circulate a running total for the Company of the	rison Theatre carpark. oronation. o expensive, it has been decided flags	KM KM KM KM KM

	MC proposed the cost of 2 new gazebos at a cost not exceeding £600, seconded by RJG, carried.	KM
	CW proposed the Motorola Walkie Talkies at a cost of £429.99, seconded by LC, carried.	KM
	RJG proposed KM to source Union Banners on the same 12 lamp posts as Jubilee, to cost no more than £4,000, seconded by MC, carried.	KM
	CW proposed KM to source crowns & prizes to cost no more than £300, seconded by CM, carried.	KM
	Festival Due to location restrictions put in place by DIO it has been decided to cancel this year's festival and begin plans for 2024. CW stated AJ has been asked to invoice for his time already spent on planning.	KM
	Cinema CW proposed a cinema day on August 26 th , 2023, KM to begin preparations.	
	Christmas KM to confirm booking with TLC for December 2 nd , 2023. KM to get quotes for reindeer, rides and entertainment.	KM KM
23/015E	5. Time Capsule It was agreed that the following will be in the time capsule: Cap badges of local regts Letter from Garrison Commander Letter from Chair of TTC & picture of the council. Letters and pictures from the schools & children. Letters from local businesses. Tidworth Times Coronation coin Photobook of events	
	KM to source items requested KM to produce photobook KM to engage with community for their ideas of what should be added.	KM KM KM
23/016E	6. Community Awards Feedback has been positive. Story in Andover Advertiser was positive.	
23/017E	7. Budget No matters arising	
23/018E	9. Tidworth Times RJG stated most recent issue has been distributed and well received. CW suggested more should be printed next edition due to demand.	RJG/KM
23/019E	10. Correspondence, Website & Social Media updates All social media has increased and has been added to the homepage of the TTC website to keep those who don't have social media access. KM has been updating the pages on the website. Any issues to be reported to the office.	КМ

23/020E	11. Date of Next Meeting	
	21 st March 2023	
	All agenda items need to be with the Town Clerk 7 days prior to the meeting	

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.30pm.